David Foster -Mountain Press Adreceipt . Pagef

From: “Matt Pickney" <Matt.Pickney@adenus.com>

To: “David Foster" <David.Foster@state.tn.us>

Date: 4/2/2007 10:15:25 AM

Subject: Mountain Press Ad receipt

David-

Attached is a scan of the receipt we received from the Mountain Press for ) -3

the public notice ad we ran in last Wednesday's paper. If you need anything T 5 e

else, please let me know. o - 'i.";
g
L.‘. .
\.(_‘

Thanks, \ -

AUG C(/K 4z
. 5 O
Matt Pickney 7 O )
Operations Manager Lﬂ -
Adenus Utilities Group O

615.351.0302(v)
615.356.7295(f)
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r Advertising
Receipt

The Mountain Press

P.O. Box 4810
Sevierville, TN 37864-4810
Phone: (865) 428-0748
Fax: (865) 453-4913

- ™
Tennessee Waglewater W
7638 River Road Pike
NASHVILLE, TN 37209 Custé#: 03115550 000
Ad#: 03591671
Phone; (615)356-2880
Date: 083/29/07
. - S N S
Ad taker: KM Salesperson: Classification: 099
( Description Start Stop Ins. Cost/Day Surcharges Total j
20 The Mountain Press 03/28/07 03/28/07 1 32.49 32.49
Payment Reference: Total: 5243
Tax: 0.00
PUBLIC NOTICE Net: 32.49
Tennessee Wastewater has filed a petition with the Tennessee Regulatory Authority (TRA) to Prepaid: 0.00
reciassily the rate for overnight rental cabins in the Ussery, Hidden Springs, Eagle Crest, Starr Crest
11, Highlands, Falling Waters, Black Bear Ridge, and Smokey Cove resorts. A copy of this petition and 32.49
all related documents have been filed with the TRA and can be located at www.state.tn.us/tra under | Yotal Due

Active Dockets, Docket 06-00259. These cabins are currently assessed the residential rate of $35.55.
This petition reclassifies the properlies as commercial; the commercial rate begins at $75.93 and

increases on a graduated usage scale.

A hearing on this malter has been scheduied for Monday, April 16, 2007 at 1:00 p.m. {CST) in the
Hearing Room on the Ground Floor at the TRA, which is located at 460 James Robertson Parkway,

Nashville, Tennessee 37243.
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PUBLIC NOTICE

Tennessee Wastewater
has filed & petition with
the Tennessee Regulato-
ry Authority (TRA) to re-
classity the rate for over-
night rental cabins in the
Ussery, Hidden Springs,
Eagle Crest, Starr Crest
11, Highlands, Falling Wa-
ters, Black Bear Ridge,
and Smokey Cove re-
sors. A copy of this peti-
tion and ali related docu-
ments have been flled
with the TRA and can be
located at
wow staletrLugftra under
Active Dockets, Docket
06-00259. These cabins
are currently assessed
the resldential rate of
$35.65. This petition re-
classifies the properties
as commercial, the com-
mercial rate begins at
$76.93 and Increases on
a graduated usagé scale.

A haaring on this matter
has- been scheduled for

i.16,:2007:81 ..

1:00 p.m. (CST) in the
Hearing Room on the
Ground Floor at the TRA,
which is located at 460
James Robenson Park-
way, Nashviile, Tennes-
soe 37243,
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STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF SEVIER

SS:
Joi Whaley, being duly sworn, says that she is the Advertising
Director of:

THE MOUNTAIN PRESS

&
GOOD NEWS IN THE SMOKIES

newspapers printed and published in Sevier County and that
the Notice, of which the annexed is a printed copy, has been
regularly published

‘“_\___ times as follows: 3’(/)-) .SZ
() 20 0"
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